## Exhibit 29

Important safety notice about your past Amazon order

order-update@amazon.com

Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 5:09 PM (PST)

SENT 🖲

Dear Amazon Customer,

We have learned of a potential safety issue that may impact your Amazon purchase(s) below:

Order ID:

Item: B07SCJNMFP - IDGIRLS Kids Animal Hooded Soft Plush Flannel Bathrobes for Girls Boys Sleepwear Orange Fox M

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) has informed us that the products listed above failed to meet the federal safety standard for the flammability of children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

If you still have this product, we urge you to stop using it immediately and dispose of the item. If you purchased this item for someone else, please notify the recipient immediately and let them know they should dispose of the item. There is no need for you to return the product.

Amazon is applying a refund in the form of a gift card to Your Account. You can view your available balance and activity here: https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/gc/balance/

The safety and satisfaction of our customers is our highest priority. We regret any inconvenience this may cause you.

Sincerely, Customer Service Amazon.com www.amazon.com

Please note: this e-mail was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming e-mail. Please do not reply to this message. Please be aware that links contained in this message may not be owned by Amazon.

## Attention: Important safety notice about your past Amazon order

order-update@amazon.com

Friday, June 11, 2021 at 7:19 AM (PDT)

SENT 9

Dear Amazon Customer,

We have learned of a potential safety issue that may impact your Amazon purchase(s) below:

Order ID:

Item: B07TVX4G4C - Hair Dryer Brush and Hot Air Brush, Byser Air Hair Brush 3 in 1 Electric Hair Dryer Volumizer with Negative Ion Curling Dryer Brush One Styler Step, Hair Straightening Brush, Rotating

The product listed above is either a product that the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) has informed us about, or our Product Safety team has identified, that may fail to have mandatory immersion protection, posing a risk of electric shock if the hair dryer comes in contact with water.

If you still have this product, we urge you to stop using it immediately and dispose of it. If you purchased this product for someone else, please notify the recipient immediately and let them know they should dispose of it. There is no need for you to return the product.

Amazon is applying a refund in the form of a gift card to Your Account. You can view your available balance and activity here: <a href="https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/gc/balance/">https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/gc/balance/</a>

The safety and satisfaction of our customers is our highest priority. We regret any inconvenience this may cause you.

Thanks for shopping at Amazon.

Sincerely, Customer Service Amazon.com www.amazon.com

Please note: this e-mail was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming e-mail. Please do not reply to this message. Please be aware that links contained in this message may not be owned by Amazon.

Attention: Important safety notice about your past Amazon order

Friday, June 11, 2021 at 11:12 AM (PDT)

SENT F

order-update@amazon.com

Dear Amazon Customer,

We have learned of a potential safety issue that may impact your Amazon purchase(s) below:

Order ID:

Item: B07C2KM8RB - MIXSight Carbon Monoxide Detector CO Alarm Detector with LCD Digital Display Battery Operated, 4-Pack, Battery not Included

The product listed above is either a product that the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) has informed us about, or our Product Safety team has identified, that may fail to alarm on time, posing a risk of exposure to potentially dangerous levels of Carbon Monoxide.

If you still have this product, we urge you to stop using it immediately and dispose of it. If you purchased this product for someone else, please notify the recipient immediately and let them know they should dispose of it. There is no need for you to return the product.

Amazon is applying a refund in the form of a gift card to Your Account. You can view your available balance and activity here: https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/gc/balance/

The safety and satisfaction of our customers is our highest priority. We regret any inconvenience this may cause you.

Thanks for shopping at Amazon.

Sincerely, Customer Service Amazon.com www.amazon.com

Please note: this e-mail was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming e-mail. Please do not reply to this message. Please be aware that links contained in this message may not be owned by Amazon.